

PAYD Pro Plus® Mobile Solution Using PAYD Pro Plus for Gift Cards





BE PAYMENT READY

Need help?

Web: moneris.com/support-PAYDProPlus-mobile

Toll-free: 1-855-423-PAYD (7293)

Record your Moneris® merchant ID here:

Contents

Introduction	2
Moneris gift card features	3
Setting up the PAYD Pro Plus App to work with Moneris gift cards Enable the gift card payment type Creating a gift card profile	4
Gift card management	6
Activating/reloading a gift card	7
Checking the balance of an activated gift card	
Deactivating a gift card	
Gift card transactions	
Redeeming a gift card	
Refunding a sale in which a gift card has been redeemed	
Receipt output options	
Troubleshooting gift card issues	
Merchant support	

Introduction

The Moneris[®] Gift Card Program allows any sized business to sell custom designed gift cards. Now you can offer the perfect gift for any occasion – from the holidays to a birthday, anniversary or even Hug Your Boss Day.

This guide provides you with instructions on how to configure and use the PAYD Pro Plus[®] App with the Moneris Gift Card Program.

Moneris gift card features

Moneris gift cards have features that include terms & conditions of use, a unique card number, and a 3-digit CVC.

Note: The 3-digit CVC is used when swiping or entering the gift card for transactions with the PAYD Pro Plus App.



Note: Some gift cards are in English only, and some are in French/English. The example presented here is English/French.

Note: Based upon your PAYD Pro Plus software bundle type and/or your Merchant Agreement with Moneris, certain features described in this guide may not be visible within the PAYD Pro Plus App.

Setting up the PAYD Pro Plus App to work with Moneris gift cards

In order to begin using Moneris gift cards with the PAYD Pro Plus App, a few setup steps need to occur first.

Enable the gift card payment type

- 1. Tap the Settings button (🖾).
- 2. On the main menu, tap **Configuration**.
- 3. On the Configuration screen, tap **Payments**.
- 4. In the Payments screen, on the right pane, under the **PAYMENT TYPES** section, toggle the **Gift card** switch to the right (Enabled).

iPad 🕈	9:33 AM	\$ 67% 🔳 🔿
	Configuration	
Denise Smith	Configuration	
⊘ Pinpad ⊗ Scanner ⊘ Printer	PAYMENT TYPES	
My dashboard	Cash	
Announcements	Debit	
Reports	Credit card	
Configuration	Cheque	
	Gift card	
🗇 Cash-Out	Custom Type 1	\overline{O}
© Open Administration	Custom Type 2	\bigcirc
Help	Layaways	
	PENNY ROUNDING	
[ightarrow Sign Out	Rounding selected	No rounding \rightarrow
Version 1.3.20041	US EXCHANGE RATE	
Store ID Lane Name James PPP	\$ 1.00 USD is Equal to	1.15 In CAD

5. Tap **<Configuration** at the top of the right pane to save your work and return to the main Configuration screen.

Creating a gift card profile

Before a gift card can be activated and redeemed, you need to create a product profile for the gift card (because PAYD Pro Plus treats a gift card like a product when it is sold). Follow the instructions below to create a gift card profile.

1. On the Sale screen, tap **Inventory** at the bottom of the right pane.



) at the top of the right pane.

The "New Product" popup appears.

- 3. Create the gift card's profile:
 - a. In the **Product name** field, use the on-screen keyboard to enter a name for the gift card.
 - b. In the **Product UPC** field, key in a UPC (a product ID) for the gift card.
 - c. Enter a price for the gift card in the **Retail Price** field. If the gift card will have a variable price, enter \$0.00.

Note: PAYD Pro Plus handles two types of pricing models for gift cards: Variable and Fixed price. Variable priced gift cards mean that the customer can specify the amount to load onto the gift card. Fixed price gift cards can only be activated at the price entered in the **Retail Price** field. Therefore, you should only enter a price in the **Retail Price** field if the gift card will have a Fixed price. If you wish the gift card to have a Variable price that the customer can determine when purchasing, leave this field blank.

- d. Tap the **Options** tab at the top of the popup.
- e. At the top of the Options tab, tap the tax rate that applies to the gift card. If the gift card will not be taxable, tap the **None** option.



f. Toggle the Is a gift card switch to the right (Enabled).

4. Tap **Done** in the top right corner of the "New Product" popup.

An Inventory screen appears in the right pane to provide you with the opportunity to edit the product profile.

5. Tap **<Back** at the top of the right pane to save the product profile.

The PAYD Pro Plus App is now ready to process gift cards.

Gift card management

In this section, we go over everything you need to know to manage Moneris gift cards with the PAYD Pro Plus App.

Activating/reloading a gift card

Before a gift card can be used to pay for purchases, the gift card needs to be activated.

Note: To process reload transactions, your Gift Card program must be set up with the card reload feature. Follow the steps below to activate or reload a single or multiple gift cards for a customer.

- 1. In the Sale screen, add the gift card product to the bill:
 - From the Favourites Group:
 - a. Tap Favourites Group at the bottom of the right pane.

The Favourites Group appears.



- b. On the Favourites Group, tap the tab that contains the gift card, then tap the gift card product.
- c. Proceed to step 2.
- From the Inventory tab:
 - a. Tap **Inventory** at the bottom of the right pane.
 - b. Tap inside the Inventory Search field at the top of the right pane.
 - c. Search for the gift card by name or UPC (or scroll through the list).

iPad ♥ {O}		∍∘ Chez	^{7 AM} Denise	* 73% = D
	Q Enter or Scan a UPC	0	Q Gift	0 😪
			Gift Card 123456789	\$0.00
			Gift card no tax 12341234	\$0.00
More	\$0.00		Favourites Gift Cards In	ventory Customers Transactions

- d. Tap its name in the list.
- e. Proceed to step 2.
- 2. If a "Gift Card" popup appears prompting for a retail price, proceed to step 3. If the popup does not appear, proceed to step 4.
- 3. In the "Gift Card" popup, tap inside the **Retail price** field and enter a price for the gift card. Tap **Done** at the bottom of the popup when finished.

Pad ♥			ءء hez ا	з ми Denis				* 7256
		٢		Q Gi	ft		٥	
		Retail price	Gift car	d no ta	×			\$0.00
		Cano	cel	(Done	no tax		\$0.00
Cancel			_					Done
					<			
		1	1	2	3			
		4	Į	5	6			
		7	8	В	9			
		00	(C	\checkmark			

Note: If reloading the gift card, the reload value must not exceed the Maximum Balance value set up on the gift card's program. The default Maximum Balance is \$250. If a Maximum Balance greater than \$250 is required, consult with your Moneris representative.

- 4. Do one of the following:
 - If you're activating one gift card, continue to step 5.
 - If you're activating more than one gift card, repeat steps 2 and 3 to add other gift cards to the sale.
 - If you are selling multiple gift cards for the same value (e.g., selling three gift cards at \$25 each), you can tap the line containing the gift card, and in the right pane, tap the + symbol to increase the quantity. Tap Update at the top of the right pane when finished.
- 5. Add other products to the bill as required. When the customer is ready to pay, proceed to step 6.
- 6. Tap the **Shopping Cart** button (🔀) in the top right corner of the Sale screen.
- 7. Process the payment for the transaction:
 - a. Tap the payment type the customer is using on the right pane.
 - b. Once you are done accepting payment, tap **Done** on the right pane.
 - c. Select the receipt output options. See *Receipt output options* on page 22 for more information.

The Activation screen reappears with the number of cards ready for activation and their values.

Q. Enter or Scan a UPC	e					
		There are 1 gift ca	rd(s) requiring activa Cancel Activ	tion. Be ready to a ation and Start a l	ctivate /reload a 100 Refund	.00 Gift Card
				Scan a Card Numbr		
			Świpe	e Card on PIN Pad		
More	\$0.00		ET Cardo		Sectorem 1	(S) Demancharea

- 8. Activate the gift card:
 - If you are using a Moneris PIN Pad:
 - a. Tap the Swipe Card on PIN Pad button.

The PIN Pad displays SWIPE CARD GLISSER LA CARTE.

- b. Swipe the gift card through the PIN Pad's magnetic stripe reader.
 - A "Gift Card" popup appears.
- c. Tap inside the **CVD** field and enter the gift card's 3-digit CVC value (printed on the back of the gift card).

- d. Optional: If the "Gift Card" popup contains a **Coupon Code** field, enter the coupon (discount) code into the field.
- e. Tap **Done** at the top of the "Gift Card" popup.
- f. The PIN Pad processes the gift activation and returns to the WELCOME/BONJOUR screen. The Sale screen displays the gift activation receipt on the left pane. Proceed to step 9.
- If you are manually keying in the gift card number:
 - a. Tap inside the **Enter or Scan a Card Number** field and key in the gift card number using the onscreen numberpad, and tap **Done** when finished.
 - b. Tap the Process Manually button.

A "Gift Card" popup appears.

- c. Tap inside the **CVD** field and enter the gift card's 3-digit CVC value (printed on the back of the gift card).
- d. Optional: If the "Gift Card" popup contains a **Coupon Code** field, enter the coupon (discount) code into the field.
- e. Tap **Done** at the top of the "Gift Card" popup.
- f. The PAYD Pro Plus App processes the gift activation and returns to the Sale screen, which displays the gift activation receipt on the left pane. Proceed to step 9.

۞			
Q. Enter or Scan a UPC	0	Balance for card ending 2079	Done
		<section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><text></text></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header>	
More	\$0.00	Receipts Basetwale	

- 9. Tap the **Receipts** button at the bottom of the right pane.
- 10. Select your receipt output. See *Receipt output options* on page 22 for more information.
- 11. Tap **Done** to complete the activation.
- 12. If you are activating or reloading more than one gift card, the Activation screen appears again and you will be prompted to activate the next gift card at the specified value. Repeat steps 8 11 as necessary to activate or reload all the gift cards the customer paid for.

Checking the balance of an activated gift card

At any time, you can check the balance of an activated gift card.

1. On the Sale screen, tap the **Gift Cards** button at the bottom of the right pane.

The Gift Card screen appears on the right pane.

ô		Chez De					
Enter or Scan a UPC		0					
				Enter	OR OR Nipe Card on PIN P	ad	
	\$0.00		C factorites	ER Carto) Investory	- Castronero	(\$) Transaction

- 2. Check the balance of the gift card:
 - If you are using a Moneris PIN Pad:
 - a. Tap the Swipe Card on PIN Pad button.

The PIN Pad displays SWIPE CARD GLISSER LA CARTE.

b. Swipe the gift card through the PIN Pad's magnetic stripe reader.

A "Gift Card" popup appears.

- c. Tap inside the **CVD** field and enter the gift card's 3-digit CVC value (printed on the back of the gift card).
- d. Tap **Done** at the top of the "Gift Card" popup.
- e. The PIN Pad returns to the WELCOME/BONJOUR screen. The Gift Cards screen displays the current gift card balance on the right pane. Proceed to step 3.
- If you are manually keying in the gift card number:
 - a. Tap inside the **Enter or Scan a Card Number** field and key in the gift card number using the onscreen numberpad, and tap **Done** when finished.
 - b. Tap the **Process Manually** button.

A "Gift Card" popup appears.

- c. Tap inside the **CVD** field and enter the gift card's 3-digit CVC value (printed on the back of the gift card).
- d. Tap **Done** at the top of the "Gift Card" popup.
- e. The PAYD Pro Plus App returns to the Gift Cards screen and displays the current gift card balance on the right pane. Proceed to step 3.



- 3. Tap the **Receipts** button at the bottom of the right pane.
- 4. Select your receipt output:
 - To print a copy of the receipt from the Bluetooth[®] receipt printer (if equipped), tap the Print receipt

button (

- ≡⊠
- To email a copy of the receipt, tap the Email receipt button (
 In the "Email Receipt" popup that appears, key in the customer's email address and tap OK.
- To send an SMS text copy of the receipt, tap the **Text receipt** button (_____). In the "Text Receipt" popup, key in the customer's mobile number and tap **OK**.
- To deactivate the gift card, tap **Deactivate**. See *Deactivating a gift card* on page 13 for more information.
- To exit the screen, tap **Done**.

Deactivating a gift card

Once a gift card has been activated, it can be deactivated at any time. Follow the steps below to deactivate a gift card.

Note: Once a gift card is deactivated, it can *never* be activated again.

Note: Deactivating a gift card will take the gift card out of circulation, and can be used to increase security and prevent fraud.

1. On the Sale screen, tap the **Gift Cards** button at the bottom of the right pane.

The Gift Card screen appears.

M 🕈	9:37 AM	8 40% B
这	Chez Denise) <u>–</u>
Enter or Scan a UPC	Ø	
		nter or Scan a Card Number
		Swipe Card on PIN Pad

- 2. Enter the gift card to be deactivated:
 - If you are using a Moneris PIN Pad:
 - a. Tap the **Swipe Card on PIN Pad** button.

The PIN Pad displays SWIPE CARD GLISSER LA CARTE.

b. Swipe the gift card through the PIN Pad's magnetic stripe reader.

A "Gift Card" popup appears.

- c. Tap inside the **CVD** field and enter the gift card's 3-digit CVC value (printed on the back of the gift card).
- d. Tap **Done** at the top of the "Gift Card" popup.
- e. The PIN Pad returns to the WELCOME/BONJOUR screen. The Gift Cards screen displays the current gift card balance on the right pane. Proceed to step 3.

- If you are manually keying in the gift card number:
 - a. Tap inside the **Enter or Scan a Card Number** field and key in the gift card number using the onscreen numberpad, and tap **Done** when finished.
 - b. Tap the Process Manually button.

A "Gift Card" popup appears.

- c. Tap inside the **CVD** field and enter the gift card's 3-digit CVC value (printed on the back of the gift card).
- d. Tap **Done** at the top of the "Gift Card" popup.
- e. The PAYD Pro Plus App returns to the Gift Cards screen and displays the current gift card balance on the right pane. Proceed to step 3.

Cher Denise C. Enter or Scan a UPC G. Enter or Scan	1.40
Q Enter or Scan a UPC	
Grad Bar Bar Bar Bar Bar Bar Bar Bar Bar Bar	lance for card ending 0506 Do
	Annee for card ending 0506 Do Chez Denise Internet: Interne: Internet: Internet: Internet: Internet: Internet: I

3. Once the balance appears, tap the **Deactivate** button.

The "Gift Card" popup appears.

- 4. Tap inside the CVD field and enter the gift card's 3-digit CVC value (printed on the back of the gift card).
- 5. Tap **Done** at the top of the "Gift Card" popup.

The PAYD Pro Plus App processes the deactivation, then an information popup appears informing you the gift card has been deactivated.

- 6. Tap **OK** to complete the operation.
- 7. Select your receipt output. See *Receipt output options* on page 22 for more information.
- 8. Tap **Done** at the top of the right pane to complete the deactivation.

Gift card transactions

In this section, we go over everything you need to know to process transactions using Moneris gift cards.

Redeeming a gift card

When processing a sale, you can redeem an activated gift card to pay for all or part of the transaction. Follow these steps to redeem a gift card.

Note: For instructions on processing a sale, refer to the PAYD Pro Plus[®] Mobile Solution: Using PAYD Pro Plus for Apple[®] iPad[®] guide, available for free download at moneris.com/support-PAYDProPlus-mobile.

1. In the Sale screen, populate the sale with the items the customer is buying, apply any discounts, change prices or quantities as necessary.



- Once the sale is finalized, tap the Shopping Cart button () at the top of the right pane.
 The Checkout screen appears.
- 3. In the Checkout screen, tap Gift Card.

Back	© 37 AM Checkout		¥ 465
Jean Paul Durand \$10.49 (Store Credits)			8
		Gift Card	
Tendered	\$0.00	Tendered	
		86.87	0
Remaining amount	\$86.87	Manual Entry	
Subtotal	\$76.89		
Transaction discount	\$0.00		
HST	\$9.99		
Total	\$86.87		
Commission Denise S	Smith		
Reassign Commission	Notes	Ok	

- 4. Redeem the gift card:
 - If you are using a Moneris PIN Pad:
 - a. Tap the **OK** button at the bottom of the right pane.

The PIN Pad displays SWIPE CARD GLISSER LA CARTE.

b. Swipe the gift card through the PIN Pad's magnetic stripe reader.

A "Gift Card" popup appears.

- c. Tap inside the **CVD** field and enter the gift card's 3-digit CVC value (printed on the back of the gift card).
- d. Optional: If the "Gift Card" popup contains a **Coupon Code** field, enter the coupon (discount) code into the field.
- e. Tap **Done** at the top of the "Gift Card" popup.

The transaction processes and the Checkout – Completed screen appears.

- f. Proceed to step 5.
- If you are manually keying in the gift card number:
 - a. Tap the Manual Entry button.

The Card Number field appears.

- b. Tap inside the **Card Number** field and key in the gift card number using the on-screen numberpad, and tap **Done** when finished.
- c. Tap the **OK** button at the bottom of the right pane.

A "Gift Card" popup appears.

d. Tap inside the **CVD** field and enter the gift card's 3-digit CVC value (printed on the back of the gift card).

- e. Optional: If the "Gift Card" popup contains a **Coupon Code** field, enter the coupon (discount) code into the field.
- f. Tap **Done** at the top of the "Gift Card" popup.

The transaction processes and the Checkout – Completed screen appears.

- g. Proceed to step 5.
- 5. In the Checkout Completed screen, select your receipt output. See *Receipt output options* on page 22 for more information.

M 🕈		9:37 AM	¥ 44%
	Chez Denise		
Order # 1757	26 September	2017 9:37:36 AM	
Ren	Qiy	Price	
Mug 71030900400	(i)	\$4.99	
Mug 45083H00400	6	34.99	
Napkins (25) 71580500400 (Brand 458)	12	\$ 2:99	\bigcirc
Mug 23898900400	4	\$4.99	
Napkins (25) 63694900400 (Brand 456)	1	\$ 2.99	
Bowls (4) 77632300400 (Brand 123)	1	> Printing	
Coasters (3) 45861600400 (Brand 123)	2	\$ 3.99	Completed
Bowls (4) 34128200400 (Brand 123)	1	\$ 14.99	Sale 1757
Bowl 67364400400 (Brand 123)	21	\$ 0.90	
Coasters (3) 25243300400 (Brand 123)	2	\$ 3.99	-
	Subtotal	\$ 76.08	
	HST	\$ 9.99	Print Receipt Email receipt
	Total	\$ 66.87	
	GIFT CARD	\$ 66.87	
	Total Tender	\$ 66.87	
1	007.000		Dena
	Type : Purchese		Durie -

6. Tap **Done** to complete the sale (and redemption).

Refunding a sale in which a gift card has been redeemed

If a gift card has been redeemed during a sale, the sale can be refunded and the value can be returned to the gift card.

- 1. At the bottom right corner of the Sale screen, tap Transactions.
- 2. At the top of the right pane, use the on-screen keyboard to enter your search criterion into the **Transaction Search** field. Search by:
 - Transaction ID
 - Date (in YYYY/MM/DD format)
 - Customer name
 - Customer phone number
 - Customer email address.
- 3. Optional: Use the status selector at the top of the right pane to refine your search:
 - All Status This is the default status selection, and will search for transactions of all statuses.

OR

- **Completed** This will search for only completed transactions.
- 4. Once the criterion is entered into the **Transaction Search** field, tap the **Search** button on the on-screen keyboard.

Note: To search through all transactions, leave the **Transaction Search** field blank and tap the **Search** button.

The results of the search appear below sorted numerically by receipt numbers.

iPad ♥ ᡬÔ		* Chez	* 93%	
	Q. Enter or Scan a UPC	•	Q. Transaction Search	All Status
			1731 Sale Completed Cheque	Anonymous 18 Sep 2017 - 1:52 PM \$38.38
			1730 Sale Completed Cash	George Lambert 18 Sep 2017 - 1:52 PM \$11.30
			1729 Layaway Cancelled Cash	George Lambert 18 Sep 2017 - 1:42 PM \$63.20
			1728 Layaway Completed Cash/Cheque	Emily Johnson 18 Sep 2017 - 1:09 PM \$144.50
			1727 Sale Completed Gift Card	Anonymous 18 Sep 2017 - 12:58 PM \$22.60
			1726 Sale Cancelled Credit card/Debit	Anonymous 18 Sep 2017 - 10:50 AM \$22.58
			1725 Sale Completed Debit	Warren French 18 Sep 2017 - 9:49 AM \$65.50
			1724 Sale Cancelled Debit/Debit	Warren French 18 Sep 2017 - 9:45 AM \$65.50
	\$0.00			& 0
	\$0.00		Favourites Group Gift Cards Inventory	Customers Transactions

- 5. Once you locate the transaction, slide it from right to left revealing a **Return** button.
- 6. Tap the **Return** button.

The "Select product(s) to return" popup appears.

- 7. Tap the + symbol to the right of the items the customer is returning. If the customer purchased multiples of the same item, continue tapping + until every item being returned is represented in the quantity counter between the and + buttons.
- 8. Repeat step 7 for other items the customer is returning as necessary.
- 9. Tap **Done** in the top right corner of the "Select product(s) to return" popup to proceed with the return.

In the left pane, you will see the items added in steps 7 and 8 listed as negative dollar amounts.

iPad 🗢 8:	58 PM	92% 🗪
දරුි Return on	Sale #1727	Å
Q. Enter or Scan a UPC	Q, Transaction Search	All Status
Bowl -\$9.99 63311500400 1@\$9.99	1731 Sale A Completed 18 Sep 2017 Cheque	nonymous 7 - 1:52 PM \$38.38
	Tr30 Sale Georg Completed 18 Sep 2017 Cash	e Lambert 7 - 1:52 PM \$11.30
	1729 Layaway Georg Cancelled 18 Sep 2017 Cash	e Lambert - 1:42 PM \$63.20
	1728 Layaway Emil Completed 18 Sep 2017 Cash/Cheque S	ly Johnson 7 - 1:09 PM \$144.50
	1727 Sale A Completed 18 Sep 2017 - Cash/Cheque	12:58 PM \$22.60
	1726 Sale A Cancelled 18 Sep 2017 - Credit card/Credit card/Debit	10:50 AM
	1725 Sale War Completed 18 Sep 2017 Debit	ren French - 9:49 AM \$65.50
	1724 Sale War Cancelled 18 Sep 2017 Debit/Debit	ren French - 9:45 AM \$65.50
-\$11.29		6
	Favourites Group Gift Cards Inventory Customers Tra	insactions

10. Tap the **Shopping Cart** button (**I**) at the top of the right pane.

The Checkout screen appears.

11. Tap Gift Card.



- 12. Refund money to the gift card:
 - If you are using a Moneris PIN Pad:
 - a. Tap the **OK** button at the bottom of the right pane.

The PIN Pad displays "SWIPE CARD GLISSER LA CARTE".

b. Swipe the gift card through the PIN Pad's magnetic stripe reader.

A "Gift Card" popup appears.

- c. Tap inside the **CVD** field and enter the gift card's 3-digit CVC value (printed on the back of the gift card).
- d. Optional: If the "Gift Card" popup contains a **Coupon Code** field, enter the coupon (discount) code into the field.
- e. Tap **Done** at the top of the "Gift Card" popup.

The transaction processes and the Checkout – Completed screen appears.

- f. Proceed to step 13.
- If you are manually keying in the gift card number:
 - a. Tap the Manual Entry button.

The Card Number field appears.

- b. Tap inside the **Card Number** field and key in the gift card number using the on-screen numberpad, and tap **Done** when finished.
- c. Tap **OK** at the bottom of the right pane.

The "Gift Card" popup appears.

- d. Tap inside the **CVD** field and enter the gift card's 3-digit CVC value (printed on the back of the gift card).
- e. Optional: If the "Gift Card" popup contains a **Coupon Code** field, enter the coupon (discount) code into the field.
- f. Tap **Done** at the top of the "Gift Card" popup.

The transaction processes and the Checkout – Completed screen appears.

- g. Proceed to step 13.
- 13. In the Return Completed screen, select your receipt output. See *Receipt output options* on page 22 for more information.
- 14. Tap **Done** to complete the return.

The gift card's value has been restored, and it can be redeemed for future purchases (see page 7).

Receipt output options

When you have completed a transaction as described in this guide (gift card activation, balance inquiry, refund etc.), you are presented with receipt output options depending on the way you have configured the PAYD Pro Plus App.

Note: In some instances, you may be required to tap the **Receipts** button at the bottom of the right pane to see the receipt output options.

To print a copy of the receipt from the Bluetooth receipt printer (if equipped), tap the Print receipt button

- To email a copy of the receipt, tap the **Email receipt** button (<a>href="https://www.email.com">https://www.email.com). In the "Email Receipt" popup that appears, key in the customer's email address and tap **OK**.
- To send an SMS text copy of the receipt, tap the Text receipt button (becaud). In the "Text Receipt" popup, key in the customer's mobile number and tap OK.

For more information on configuring the receipt output options, refer to the **PAYD Pro Plus® Mobile Solution: Configuration Guide** available at moneris.com/support-PAYDProPlus-mobile.

Troubleshooting gift card issues

If an issue or error message appears, and is listed in the table below, follow the instructions in the table. If the problem is still not resolved, call Moneris Customer Care toll-free at 1-855-423-PAYD (7293).

Issue	Solution
"Unable to retrieve the Gift card information at the moment. Please try again." error when trying to perform a transaction with a Moneris gift card (e.g., Balance Inquiry, Activation, Redemption etc.).	Tap OK on this message, and try the transaction again. If the error persists, contact Moneris Customer Care toll-free at 1-855-423-PAYD (7293).
"Error This card cannot be used for refund transactions"	You have attempted to refund money to a gift card that has not been activated. Process the refund to another gift card, or refund to another tender type.
The gift card the customer is trying to redeem has a \$0 balance.	Perform a balance inquiry (see page 11). If the gift card does have a \$0 balance, it will need to be activated/reloaded (see page 7) before it can be redeemed.
The gift card does not have enough value to pay for an entire purchase.	The customer needs to use another payment type for the remaining amount owed (called a Split-tender payment). Refer to the PAYD Pro Plus® Mobile Solution: Using PAYD Pro Plus with Apple® iPad® guide available for free download at moneris.com/support-PAYDProPlus-mobile.
"Card already deactivated" error appears when trying to activate a gift card, or when performing a balance inquiry.	Some types of gift cards are not able to be reloaded (based on your Merchant Agreement with Moneris). If a non-reloadable gift card has been activated and redeemed, it cannot be reloaded. Also, deactivated gift cards cannot be reloaded.

Merchant support

At Moneris, help is always here for you 24/7.

If you need assistance with your payment processing solution, we're here to help, 24/7.

We're only one click away.

- To access the PAYD Pro Plus Online Help tool:
 - For context-sensitive help, login to PAYD Administration and click the Help icon (
 - For the full webhelp, from within a context-sensitive help window, tap the '<u>Show</u>' link in the top left corner of the window. The full webhelp table of contents will appear on the left side of the window.
- Visit moneris.com/support-PAYDProPlus-mobile to:
 - consult the FAQs on how to set up and use PAYD Pro Plus
 - download PAYD Pro Plus guides to assist with getting started, hardware installation, configuration, and usage instructions
- Visit shop.moneris.com to purchase point-of-sale supplies and receipt paper
- Visit moneris.com/insights for business and payment news, trends, customer success stories, and quarterly reports & insights

Need us on-site? We'll be there.

Moneris offers quick, hassle-free on-site setup of your complete iPad POS Solution by our in-house technicians. Contact us at **1-866-MONERIS** or visit moneris.com/iPadPOS to learn more.

Can't find what you are looking for?

Call Moneris Customer Care (available 24/7) toll-free at **1-866-319-7450**. We'll be happy to help. You can also send us a secure message 24/7 by logging in to Merchant Direct[®] at **moneris.com/mymerchantdirect**.





MONERIS, MONERIS BE PAYMENT READY & Design and MERCHANT DIRECT are registered trade-marks of Moneris Solutions Corporation. MONERIS PAYD and PAYD PRO PLUS are registered trade-marks of Moneris Solutions Corporation. APPLE and IPAD are trade-marks of Apple Inc., registered in the U.S. and other countries. All other marks or registered trade-marks are the property of their respective owners.

© 2019 Moneris Solutions Corporation, 3300 Bloor Street West, Toronto, Ontario, M8X 2X2. All Rights Reserved. This document shall not wholly or in part, in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, including photocopying, be reproduced or transmitted without the authorized consent of Moneris Solutions Corporation. This document is for informational purposes only. Neither Moneris Solutions Corporation nor any of its affiliates shall be liable for any direct, indirect, incidental, consequential or punitive damages arising out of use of any of the information contained in this document. Neither Moneris Solutions Corporation or any of its affiliates nor any of our or their respective licensors, licensees, service providers or suppliers warrant or make any representation regarding the use or the results of the use of the information, content and materials contained in this document in terms of their correctness, accuracy, reliability or otherwise. This document has not been authorized, sponsored, or otherwise approved by Apple Inc.

Your gift card processing is governed by your agreement for gift card services with Moneris Solutions Corporation. Your credit and/or debit card processing is governed by the terms and conditions of your agreement for PAYD credit/debit card processing services with Moneris Solutions Corporation. It is your responsibility to ensure that proper card processing procedures are followed at all times. Please refer to the *Moneris Merchant Operating Manual* (available at: moneris.com/support) and the terms and conditions of your applicable agreement(s) for credit/debit processing or other services with Moneris Solutions Corporation for details.

PPPM Gift Ref-EN (09/19)